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" Rivera, Maribel

From: Jeremy-Lori Runo [jruno@netzero.net]

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 11:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Principal zip code change/mailing address change

Doc # 1L06000086382

LIR Investments of Bradenton, LLC

Please change Principal zip code to 34269 Please change malling address to
7423 Manatee Avenue West

Bradenton, FL 34289

Obama Urges Homeowners to Refinance
If you owe under $729k you probably qualify for Obama's Refi Program
http://thirdpartyoffers.netzero.net/T76L3241/4d18baea2d98ft89abb6st@6duc
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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jennifer Mayer Cox [Jennifer_Mayer_Cox@dcf.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010'10:21 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: change of address

I am writing to change the address for my LLC (# L1e909183867). I have moved my business to
the following address:

435 N, Bolivar St.
Chattahoochee, FL 32324

Is there anything else that I need to do?

Thank you,
Jennifer

Jennifer Mayer Cox, Ph.D,
Senior Psychologist
Florida State Hospital
Unit 25, Forensic Services
(850) 663-7807
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